

January 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 4-5pm

Hybrid

In person – Addiction Treatment Services' The PORCH (1010 S. Garfield, Traverse City)

Zoom - https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86452778258?pwd=Sk9MaUkzd1M3R0hrY0plcm1wY2NEdz09

Meeting ID: 864 5277 8258 Password: 893979

TIME	TOPIC	DISCUSSION	OWNER
4:00pm	SETTLE IN	Attendance: Linda Solem, Nancy Dow, Pam Lynch, Suzy Cline, Lt. Kip Belcher, Dr. Dave McGreaham, Jon Supernaw, Justin Burke, Jenn Campbell, Joanie Blamer, Kendall Rodriguez, Diane Goodyear, Suzanne Prentice, Lou Gamalski, Dave Freedman, Kimberly Johnson, Lauren Reed (coordinator)	Lauren Reed
4:10pm	Harm Reduction	 Provided PowerPoint Presentation on Harm Reduction Michigan, including Locations, Programming, Vending Machines, Drug Testing, and Issues. Facebook has the most current information. Pam Lynch is the Director of Harm Reduction Michigan 	Pam Lynch
4:50pm	ANNOUNCEMENTS/ GENERAL UPDATES	Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training (ASIST) will be held at New Hope	Suzy Cline

Community Church Youth Center in Williamsburg, 2-day event being held on January 19th and 20th. More information and registration available at https://www.eventbrite.com/e/applied-suicide-intervention-skills-training-asist-williamsburg-mi-registration-489112948997?aff=ebdssbcitybrowse

Coffee with a Cop

 Starting in February, date and location at TC Mundo's Coffee, both exact location and time TBD.

Michigan State Police Angel Program

 The Angel Program is offering new training for Traverse City, contact Suzy Cline for more information.

Catholic Human Services' (CHS) Upcoming Programs

- Starting on January 25, on the last
 Wednesday of month, there will be a
 drop-in table at Catholic Human Services
 for those in early recovery in need of
 resources.
- Jon is also offering a Money Management class the last Monday of every month starting January 30, at Catholic Human Services at 1000 Hastings St., T.C.

Traverse City Police Department (TCPD)

- Jenn Campbell and the TCPD are working on getting full wrap-around services to be available to the community, overdose prevention and recovery are now being offered at the Law Enforcement Building.
- The primary and secondary Quick Response Team (QRT) partners are welcome to attend their regular meetings.

Suzy Cline

Suzy Cline

Jon Supernaw

Jenn Campbell

5:00pm	ADJOURNMENT	Next meetings: February 9, March 9, April 13	Lauren Reed
		 Linda gave Narcan presentations in the TCAPS school district to school staff, including Central HS, West Senior High and TC High, adding Narcan distribution point locations and Narcan supplies to the schools. 	
		Up North Prevention through CHS	Linua solem
		 (414 E Eighth St.) and every 3 weeks after that. During the confidential portion at the end, secondary partners will be asked to leave for the privacy of individuals in the program Northern Michigan Opioid Response Consortium (NMORC) Dr. David McGreaham presented to the Northwest Education Services on Naloxone, he has been able to give out 8 Naloxone boxes to the schools so far. 	Dave McGreaham
		The next meeting will take place Feb 2 nd from 9:30-11:30am at Commongrounds	